HABIB BANK

HBL

Deposit Slip

Customer Cop)

M Y Y Y ¥

D D
b= : |
g Date: A N
\ceount Title 7ifar—= st

TIBAN: pIKI\l {[H A B B m() |

) | B 3

- s —

Currency: [pkR JUSD T_EURO [JGBP [JJPY [ Others

=" .
__ Intercity

i

] Within city [ Same Branch

Credit Card No. ' 1 2 | | -

1 ! !

!

. e

CASH =

"BANK / ERANCH

f
[« 4 /q-._‘.

CHEQUEANSTRUMENT NO. ';-—-:;

AMOUNT 7~

!
|
!

l

TOTAL AMOUNT

Total Amount in Words:

(« mi‘\i‘)ﬂ (if any)
Depositor’s Name
i Dl /
Contact No /‘/ : / :
/. -
Depesitor’s ONIC Neo
AU T
\ Depositor’s Account No

s o7
< U1y

N —

(For pon 13/ Walh In ( estomers. Albso sttach (VO Copy)

(For MEL ( aetomsers / Account Holders)

5' f

Received By:

'

’
- |
"-v’l'

=
Depositor’s Signature 52> Jo5 s

(As per Terms & Conditions on reverse)

SRR N I O A A 5

{Not off'cal uniess vasdated)

2851139%

(98 CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

HABIB BANK
Lm

KMBL

Deposit Slip
Customer Copy

oA

Depositor’sﬁ{gnature s

Received B}f: il fy

D D M M Y X b 4 Y
Fray <14 o [ 0T D PR D[
Account Title (& dssig) ? ‘ > .,J,'d
"

@ [PIK[ o UHAHHB 0OV ] Y]n lol) [3@ o]0 [o] 1]
Currency: [pgg [Jusp [JEURO [JGBP [Jjpy DOthers [intercity [ Within city [] Same Branch
Sl ST [ e [ ok {3 e o M ol
[] casu & AMOUNT >

BANK / BRANCH 14/ | CHEQUEANSTRUMENT NO. A

< PV f‘
7
5 TOTAL AMOUNT AF < heo
T ' <7 f] ( 2
otal Amount in Words: ] et ] d"‘
‘ . ) C ion (if any)
e,
Demnitos B o — A ak D = Gnline Cash Deposit
Contacti{n: &2 ?f“ } 4/)?3(/ 7?) Branch: A ; :
s : Sy 0 v, P Act I
mﬂ?}“ﬁiﬂ{/ﬂ? (I"t:r l:ll‘;ﬂ’l‘leﬂk-m Customers. Also ng-xch CN!C Copy) [BAN rl THAE 4
Depos:tnrsAccounlNo. S R EEEFERE  ANA
ALrigaea?  (For HBL Customers / Account Holders) RIRGQUT i s U

Charges %
g
feller

(As per Terms & Conditions on reverse)

(Not official unless validated)

27444652




TECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules,2004)

1 Name of Procuring Agency:
2. Method of Procurement:

3 Title of Procurement:

4. Tender Inquiry No.:

9 PPRA Ref. No. (TSE):

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing:
T Date & Time of Bid Opening:
8. No of Bids Received:

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation:
10.  Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

Infrastructure Development Authority of the Punjab (IDAP)
Single Stage - Two Envelope

Supply, Installation, Commissioning & Maintenance of

DEFIBRILLATORS (PACKAGE NO. 12) on DAP Basis for
Establishment Of 200 Bedded Accidents & Emergency
Centre at PIMS, Islamabad

HCP/PIMS-ISLAMABAD/ME-240729-1/P12
545861

28th August 2024, 03:00 PM

28th August 2024, 03:30 PM

04

Compliance Based — Lowest Evaluated Bid

Details are as under;

Name of Bidder

Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
Basis for Technical
Rejection / Acceptance as
per Rule 35 of PP Rules,
2004.

Technical
Marks

(ifapplicable)

M/s RADIANT MEDICAL (PVT.)
LIMITED

Qualified (92/100 Marks)

M/s Biotech Services

Qualified (91/100 Marks)

M/s Medical Equipment & Systems

Qualified (83/100 Marks)

M/s Shirazi Trading Co Pvt. Ltd

Qualified (93/100 Marks)

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share: Nil
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Ahsan Shamim Muhammad Amer Ashar Noman Muhammad Ali Gujjar /
Chief Financial Officer Mirza Senior Manager Senior Manager Healthcare
Member GM Procurement & Healthcare Projects Projects
Contracts Member Member
Member

Col. (R) Raheel Sultan
GM Healthcare Projects-Il
Convener
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